UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOARD (1103M)
1200 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460
(202) 233-0122 PHONE # / (202) 233-0121 FAX #

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

TO: . Justht Hlave), ot @
FROM: Annetie i — Seeretanyg

FAX: D08-2344-034<

DATE: /Maich 100014

'NUMBER OF PAGES/INCLUDING COVER SHEET: _ 3

This facsimile is intended for the use of the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this facsimile,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this facsimile is
strictly prohibited and may subject you to criminal prosecution and/or civil liability. If you have
received this facsimile in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return the-
original facsimile to us at the address above via the United States Postal Service. Thank you.
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Time : 03-10-2014 10:34

Tel line : 2022330121

Name : USEPA ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOARD
Job number 624
Date 03-10 10:33
To 912065531762
Document pages 003
Start time 03-10 10:33
End time 03-10 10:34
Pages sent 003
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Job number : 624 *%% SEND SUCCESSFUL ***
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This facsimile is intended for the use of the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and confidential informmation. If you are not the intended recipient of this facsimile,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this facsimfile is
strictly prohibited and may subject you to criminal prosecuation and/or civil Liability. If you have
received this facsimile in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and returm the -
original facsimile to us at the address above via the United States Postal Sexvice. Thank you.
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